

2007
COMMUNITY
DIRECTORY

WITH END OF SESSION REPORT

FOR

MISSOURI'S SECOND
SENATORIAL DISTRICT



Compliments of
Senator Scott T. Rupp



Missouri Senate

Dear Friend,

This directory has been prepared especially for the residents of our district. Whether you are a new resident or have lived here a lifetime, an up-to-date listing of state and local agencies, officials, addresses and telephone numbers should prove helpful in determining the right person or office to contact for your specific problem or need.

Whether you have an urgent problem or are just seeking casual information, you should receive prompt, courteous assistance from state employees at all levels. If you do not, or if your question remains unanswered, please contact me at my Capitol office.

Also included in the directory is a brief report on the past session of the Missouri Senate, highlighting education, healthcare, the right to protect yourself, area residents appointed to state boards and commissions and other information important to the 2nd district.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve you in the Missouri Senate. It is a privilege and honor to serve you. Please call or write any time I can be of assistance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Scott T. Rupp", is positioned above the printed name.

SCOTT T. RUPP

CAPITOL OFFICE:

201 W. CAPITOL AVE., ROOM 426, JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101
573-751-1282

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COLLEGES & STUDENT LOAN INFORMATION	24
COMMUNITY/HUMAN SERVICES	25
CONSUMER PROTECTION	26
DRIVERS & AUTO LICENSES	26
ELECTED & APPOINTED GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS	
Federal	3
State	4
County	7
Municipalities	10
EMPLOYER / BUSINESS RESOURCES	27
EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING	27
HEALTH & WELLNESS	28
HOTLINES & HELPFUL NUMBERS	29
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	29
LIBRARIES	30
SCHOOL DISTRICTS	17
SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES	31
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE/MEDICAID	31
TAX INFORMATION	31
TOUR INFORMATION (State Capitol & other sites)	34
TRANSPORTATION	32
VETERANS SERVICES	32
VOTER REGISTRATION & ELECTIONS	32
YOUTH SERVICES	33

All numbers in this directory have an area code 636 unless otherwise noted.

All numbers with an 800, 866, 877 or 888 area code are toll free.

For users who are deaf, hearing and/or speech impaired, Relay Missouri provides free telephone accessibility by dialing 711.

The services and information contained in this book were available and accurate as of June 2007. The contents of this directory are for informational purposes only and do not endorse or imply eligibility or availability.

FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

BARACK OBAMA- The President of the United States

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20500

www.whitehouse.gov

Comments 202-456-1111
Switchboard 202-456-1414
FAX 202-456-2461
E-mail president@whitehouse.gov

JOSEPH BIDEN- Vice President

Old Executive Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20501

E-mail vice.president@whitehouse.gov
White House 202-456-1414
FAX line 202-456-2461
Internet www.whitehouse.gov

- United States Senators for Missouri -

CHRISTOPHER S. (Kit) BOND 202-224-5721
274 Russell Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510
7700 Bonhomme, Suite 615, St. Louis, MO 63105 314-725-4484
Constituent Services 573-634-2488
Internet www.bond.senate.gov

CLAIRE McCASKILL 202-224-6154
717 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510
5850A Delmar Blvd., St. Louis, MO 63112 314-367-1364
Internet www.mccaskill.senate.gov

- United States Representatives for Missouri -

TODD AKIN - District 2 202-225-2561
117 Cannon House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515
820 S. Main St., Suite 206, St. Charles, MO 63301 949-6826
Internet www.akin.house.gov

BLAINE LUETKEMEYER- District 9 202-225-2956
409 Cannon House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515
516 Jefferson, Washington, MO 63090 239-4001
Internet www.luetkemeyer.house.gov

The Library of Congress website www.lcweb.loc.gov

Federal Government Information Center 800-688-9889
Internet www.FirstGov.gov (or) www.info.gov
Government Info For Kids, Parents & Teachers www.kids.gov
Government Info for Young Missourians www.mo.gov/kids

STATEWIDE ELECTED OFFICIALS & DEPARTMENTS

Governor JEREMIAH (JAY) NIXON 573-751-3222
 State Capitol, Room 216, Jefferson City, MO 65101 www.gov.mo
 111 N. 7th, Suite 929, St. Louis, MO 63101 314-340-6900

Lt. Governor PETER KINDER 573-751-4727
 State Capitol, Room 224, Jefferson City, MO 65101 www.ltgov.mo.gov

Secretary of State ROBIN CARNAHAN 573-751-4936
 State Capitol, Rm. 208, Jefferson City, MO 65101 www.sos.mo.gov
 111 N. 7th, Room 234, St. Louis, MO 63101 314-340-7490

State Auditor SUSAN MONTEE 573-751-4824
 State Capitol, Rm. 121, Jefferson City, MO 65101 www.auditor.mo.gov
 Government Waste Hotline 800-347-8597

State Treasurer CLINT ZWIEFEL 573-751-2411
 State Capitol, Room 229, Jefferson City, MO 65101 www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General CHRIS KOSTER 573-751-3321
 Supreme Ct. Bldg., 207 High St., P.O. Box 899,
 Jefferson City, MO 65102 www.ago.mo.gov
 111 N. 7th, Suites 204 & 934, St. Louis, MO 63101 314-340-6816
 Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-392-8222
 No-Call List Sign-up 866-662-2551
 Medicaid Fraud Hotline 800-286-3932

AGRICULTURE 573-751-4211
 P.O. Box 630, Jefferson City, MO 65102 www.mda.mo.gov

CONSERVATION 573-751-4115
 2901W. Truman Blvd., Jefferson City, MO 65109 www.conservation.mo.gov
 Busch Memorial Conservation Area 441-4554
 Operation Game Thief 800-392-1111

CORRECTIONS 573-751-2389
 P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, MO 65102 www.doc.mo.gov

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 573-751-4962
 P.O. Box 1157, Jefferson City, MO 65102 www.ded.mo.gov

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION 573-751-4212
 P.O. Box 480, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0480 www.dese.mo.gov

HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES	573-751-6400
P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dhss.mo.gov
Communicable Diseases	800-392-0272
For Birth and Death Records, see County of St. Charles, Page 8	
HIGHER EDUCATION	573-751-2361
3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65109	www.dhe.mo.gov
Hotline	800-473-6757
INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS & PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION	573-751-4126
P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690	www.difp.mo.gov
111 N. 7th, Suite 229, St. Louis, MO 63101	314-340-6830
Hotline	800-726-7390
LABOR & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	573-751-2461
3315 W. Truman Blvd., P.O. Box 58, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dolir.mo.gov/lirc
Hotline	800-775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH	573-751-4122 or 800-364-9687
P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.modmh.mo.gov
Regional Center, St. Charles office	926-1200
119 Olympic Way, St. Peters, MO 63376	
NATURAL RESOURCES	573-751-3443 or 800-361-4827
P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dnr.mo.gov
7545 S. Lindbergh, Suite 210, St. Louis, MO 63125	314-416-2960
Soil and Water Conservation District	
160 St. Peters Centre Blvd, St. Peters, MO 63376	922-2833
State Parks (www.mostateparks.com)	800-334-6946
PUBLIC SAFETY	573-751-4905
P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dps.mo.gov
REVENUE	573-751-4450
P.O. Box 475, Jefferson City, MO 65105	www.dor.mo.gov
Individual Income Tax & Property Tax Credit Refund Line	573-751-3505
Taxpayer Assistance Center	314-877-0177
SOCIAL SERVICES	573-751-4815
P.O. Box 1527, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dss.mo.gov
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., St. Charles, MO 63301	940-3170
TRANSPORTATION	573-751-2551
P.O. Box 270, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.modot.mo.gov
1590 Woodlake Dr., Chesterfield, MO 63017	314-340-4100
St. Charles County Area Engineer	240-5277

TOURISM	573-751-4133
For brochures only	800-877-1234
Internet site	www.missouritourism.org
MISSOURI STATE INFORMATION CENTER	573-751-2000
Internet	www.mo.gov
Homeland Security	www.homelandsecurity.mo.gov
State Agency for Surplus Property	573-751-3415
	www.oa.mo.gov/purch/surplus.html
Official State Manual online	www.sos.mo.gov/bluebook
Unclaimed Property (State Treasurer)	www.showmemoney.com

MISSOURI GENERAL ASSEMBLY

To track the progress of a specific bill, you can utilize the senate's toll-free hotline or the internet. Senator Rupp's staff will also be happy to provide you with details and information concerning bills. From the following web sites you can listen to live debate during the legislative session and review current state laws and the Constitution.

Missouri Senate Hotline	800-877-5982
Missouri Senate	www.senate.mo.gov
Missouri House of Representatives	www.house.mo.gov
Missouri General Assembly	www.moga.mo.gov

ST. CHARLES & LINCOLN COUNTY STATE LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

- State Senators -

State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101

SCOTT T. RUPP - District 2	573-751-1282
Room 426	scott.rupp@senate.mo.gov
Toll Free	866-271-2844
TOM DEMPSEY - District 23	573-751-1141
Room 433	tom.dempsey@senate.mo.gov

- State Representatives -

State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101

TERRY WITTE – District 10	573-751-9614
46232 Hwy V, Vandalia, MO 63382	terry.witte@house.mo.gov
573-594-6878	
ED SCHIEFFER – District 11	573-751-9459
183 Thornhill Cemetery Rd, Troy, MO 63379	ed.schieffer@house.mo.gov
636-299-3270	
DOUG FUNDERBURK - District 12	573-751-2176
4 Post Oak Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	doug.funderburk@house.mo.gov
CHUCK GATSCHENBERGER - District 13	573-751-3572
	chuck.gatschenberger@house.mo.gov

JOE SMITH -District 14	573-751-2250
4137 Stonecroft Dr., St. Charles, MO 63304	joe.smith@house.mo.gov
636-477-1862	
SALLY FAITH - District 15	573-751-1452
1726 Muegge Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	sally.faith@house.mo.gov
636-946-2796	
MARK PARKINSON -District 16	573-751-2949
3429 Indiana Ave., St. Charles, MO 63303	mark.parkinson@house.mo.gov
KENNY BIERMANN - District 17	573-751-4295
	kenny.biermann@house.mo.gov
ANNE ZERR - District 18	573-751-3717
	anne.zerr@house.mo.gov
CYNTHIA L. DAVIS - District 19	573-751-9768
1008 Hwy. K, O’Fallon, MO 63366	cynthia.davis@house.mo.gov
636-978-3800	
SCOTT DIECKHAUS - District 109	573-751-0538
	scott.dieckhaus@house.mo.gov

ST. CHARLES & LINCOLN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

COUNTY OF ST. CHARLES	949-7900
Council Mtg: 2nd Monday & Last Tuesday 7:00 p.m.	
Location - Historic Courthouse	www.saintcharlescounty.org
Historic Courthouse, 100 N. 3rd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
County Executive - Steve Ehlmann	949-7520
County Council – council@sccmo.org	
Dist. 1 - Cheryl Hibbler	949-7530
Dist. 2 - Joseph Brazil	Dist. 5 - Terry Hollander
Dist. 3 - Nancy Matheny	Dist. 6 - Jerry Daugherty
Dist. 4 - Paul Wynn	Dist. 7 - John White
Administration - Chuck Gross, Director	.949-7520
Policy Development - Jennifer George, Director	949-7900
County Counselor - Joann Leykam	949-7540
County Registrar - Amy Gann	949-7560
Administration Bldg., 201 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
Assessor - Scott Shipman	949-7425

County Registrar - Amy Gann 949-7560

Administration Bldg., 201 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301

Assessor - Scott Shipman 949-7425

Collector - Michelle D. McBride 949-7470

Co. Clerk/Elections - Rich Chrismer, 397 Turner Blvd., St. Peters 63376 .. 949-7550

Recorder of Deeds - Barbara J. Hall 949-7505

Planning & Zoning - Steve Lauer, Director 949-7335

Building Dept.- Dave Hammond, Director 949-7345

Highway Dept.- Craig Tajkowski, Engineer 949-7305

Parks Dept. - Bettie Yahn-Kramer, Director 949-7535

Health & Environment - Charles "Gil" Copley, Director 949-7400

1650 Boone's Lick Rd.

State Birth/Death Cert. 949-7558

County Fraud Hotline Report abuse of county tax dollars 949-7526

Courts Bldg., 300 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301

Public access to state court records www.courts.mo.gov/casenet

Judges of 11th Circuit -

Div. 1 - Honorable Ted House, Circuit Judge

Div. 2 - Honorable Nancy Schneider, Circuit Judge

Div. 3 - Honorable Lucy D. Rauch, Circuit Judge

Div. 4 - Honorable Rick Zeer, Circuit Judge

Div. 5 - Honorable Jon A. Cunningham, Circuit Judge

Div. 6 - Honorable Terry R. Cundiff, Associate Circuit Judge

Div. 7 - Honorable Daniel Pelikan, Circuit Judge

Div. 8 - Honorable William Lomar, Associate Circuit Judge

Div. 9 - Honorable Elizabeth Swann, Associate Circuit Judge

Div. 10 - Honorable Norman Steimel, Associate Circuit Judge

Div. 11 - Honorable Phillip Ohlms, Associate Circuit Judge

Div. 12 - Honorable Matthew Thornhill, Associate Circuit Judge

Circuit Clerk - Judy Zerr 949-3080

Civil Division 949-3043

Criminal Division 949-7380

Traffic Division 949-7385

Jury Services Hotline 949-3088

Prosecuting Attorney - Jack Banas 949-7355

Public Defender - Richard Scheibe 949-7300

Public Administrator - Deborah J. Lanham 949-7315

Drug Court 949-7458

Bill Bader, Administrator Drug Courts

Ray Grush, Administrator Family Courts 949-3056

Juvenile Justice Center
1700 S. River Road, St. Charles, MO 63303 949-3040
Ray Grush, Chief Juvenile Officer

Justice Center
101 Crossing Industrial Ct., O’Fallon, MO 63366
Sheriff - Tom Neer 949-0809
Emergency Management - Rodney Zerr, Director 949-3023

COUNTY OF LINCOLN 528-6300
www.lcmo.us

Presiding Commissioner - SEAN O’BRIEN 528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379

Commissioner, 1st District - JIM MAYES 528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379

Commissioner, 2nd District - MARVIN HIMMEL 528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379

Assessor - KEVIN BISHOP 528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379

Circuit Court Clerk & Ex Officio Recorder of Deeds - GRACE SHERMAN 528-6300
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379

Collector - JERRY FOX 528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379

County Clerk - ELAINE LUCK 528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379

Coroner - ROBERT SHRAMEK 528-5087
250 W. College, Troy, MO 63379

Juvenile Office 528-4332
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379

Prosecuting Attorney - G. JOHN RICHARDS 528-8571
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379

Public Administrator - SARAH BURKEMPER 528-8287
P.O. Box 209, Lincoln County Courthouse, Troy, MO 63379

Public Defender - THOMAS GABEL 528-5084
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379

Sheriff - DAN TORRES 528-8546
65 Business Park, Troy, MO 63379

Surveyor - WILLIAM SHEA, JR. 528-7110
Oak St., Troy, MO 63379

Recorder of Deeds - DOTTIE D. CRENSHAW	528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379	
Treasurer - BETSY K. CALVIN	528-6300
Lincoln County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379	
Lincoln County Emergency Management Agency	528-6182
Director - KELLY HARDCASTLE	
250 W. College, Troy, MO 63379	
Circuit Judge - DAN DILDINE	528-6300
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379	
Associate Circuit Judge - AMY J. KINKER	528-6300
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379	
Associate Circuit Judge - BEN BURKEMPER	528-6300
45 Business Park Dr., Troy, MO 63379	

MUNICIPALITIES OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY

Town of Augusta	228-4689
P.O. Box 56, Augusta, MO 63332	www.augusta-missouri.com
Chairman – JIM REED	228-4689
City of Cottleville	498-6565
5377 Hwy. N., Ste. A, Cottleville, MO 63304	
Aldermen Meet 2nd & 4th Thursday of each month at 7:30 p.m.	
Mayor – DON YARBER	498-6565, ext. 209
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – JIM HENNESSEY	498-6565, ext. 211
MARIE MANNINO	498-6565, ext. 212
Ward 2 – DONALD BUCHHEIT	498-6565, ext. 213
TERRI BOSS	498-6565, ext. 214
City Administrator SCOTT LEWIS	498-6565, ext. 202
City Clerk AMY SPENCER	498-6565, ext. 210
City of Dardenne Prairie	561-1718
2032 Hanley Rd., Dardenne Prairie, MO 63304	www.dardenneprairie.org
Mayor – PAMELA J. FOGARTY	978-8468
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – DAVE KAMPELMAN	314-795-2777
SCOTT KOLBE	294-1782
Ward 2 – WENDI A. MURRAY	379-8381
BOB MENICHINO	314-803-8439
Ward 3 – MICHAEL COYNE	379-2204
SHARON WEST	441-8948
City Clerk BARB ZIMMERMAN	561-1718
City Treasurer AMY SPENCER	462-2568

City of Flint Hill	327-4441
P.O. Box 196, Flint Hill, MO 63346	www.cityofflinthill.com
Aldermen meet – 3rd Wednesday at 7 p.m.	
Location - 2061 Grothe Rd., Lower Level Knights of Columbus Hall	
Mayor – DOUG WYNN	
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – CHRISTOPHER JACOBSON, DAVID SCHMIDT	
Ward 2 – DOUG WIDAMAN, ROY SCOTT	
City Clerk – MELISSA BURTON	
City of Foristell	463-2123
#10 Highway T, Foristell, MO 63346	
Aldermen Meet – 1st and 3rd Mondays 7 p.m.	
Location – City Hall	
Mayor – WANDA DONNELLY	463-2123
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – JOSEPH GOATLEY	745-7061
CAROL ROSE	673-1253
Ward 2 – JOHN PICKERING	463-1075
LEON ROGERS	673-1888
City Administrator SANDRA STOKES, ext 222	463-2123
Police Chief DOUG JOHNSON, ext 227	463-2123
Village of Josephville	332-8516
1010 Kersting Rd., Wentzville, MO 63385	
City of Lake Saint Louis	625-1200
200 Civic Center Dr., Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	www.lakesaintlouis.com
Aldermen meet 1st & 3rd Mondays at 7 p.m.	
Location Council Chamber, City Hall	
Mayor – MIKE POTTER	625-1200
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – HARRY SLYMAN	561-1252
RALPH SIDEBOTTOM	332-9434
Ward 2 – CHARLOTTE NORTON	561-3785
JAMES E. LLOYD, JR	561-4271
Ward 3 – PEARSON BUELL	625-2154
JOHN PELLERITO	561-4278
City Administrator PAUL MARKWORTH.	625-1200
Police Chief MICHAEL FORCE	625-8018
City of New Melle	828-4807
P.O. Box 114, New Melle, MO 63365	cityofnewmelle@centurytel.net
Mayor – JAN MUSKOPF	828-4807
	FAX 828-4809

Board of Aldermen
Ward 1 – TOM JOHNSON, DARLA GREEN
Ward 2 – DIANE ARTEGA, DOUGLAS BICE

City of O'Fallon	240-2000
100 North Main, O'Fallon, MO 63366	www.ofallon.mo.us
Aldermen Meet 2nd & 4th Thursdays at 7:30 p.m.	
Location – Municipal Centre	
Mayor – DONNA MORROW	240-2000
Councilmen	
Ward 1 – BILL GARDNER	379-5581
DAN CRISTOFF	379-5588
Ward 2 – PIERCE CONLEY	379-5583
RICK LUENS	379-5582
Ward 3 – JOHN HAMAN	379-5586
JEFF YELICH	379-5585
Ward 4 – JEFF SCHWENTKER	379-5580
BILL HENNESSY	379-5587
City Administrator BOB LOWERY	240-2000
Police Chief GERALD SCHULTE	240-2000

City of St. Paul	946-0500
P.O. Box 66052, St. Paul, MO 63366	
Aldermen meet 2nd Monday at 7:30 p.m.	
Mayor – LLOYD REEBS	299-2357
Aldermen	mayorreebs@hotmail.com
Ward 1 – DAN SHILHARVEY	474-2422
JOHN SCHULTE	240-1313
Ward 2 – BRUCE PUSCHIAN	978-6222
ANNA WHITE.	978-6355
Ward 3 – LORI WORTMANN.	281-8238
NICK SIGMUND	379-0118
City Clerk DOROTHY WILBER	379-0221

City of Weldon Spring	441-2110
5401 Independence Road, Weldon Spring, MO 63304	www.weldonspring.org
Mayor – DONALD LICKLIDER	441-2110
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – ANDERSON CLUTTER	928-4210
ALAN SCHROER	441-8038
Ward 2 – JANET KOLB	922-0333
RICHARD “DICK” JELEN	928-9297
Ward 3 – MARK CHERRY	300-1736
RONALD GRIESEN AUER	329-8730
City Administrator – MICHAEL PADELLA	441-2110, ext. 102

Town of Weldon Spring Heights	300-9698
25 Weldon Spring, Weldon Spring Heights, MO 63304	
City of Wentzville	332-5101
310 W. Pearce Blvd., Wentzville, MO 63385	www.wentzvillemo.org
Aldermen meet – 2nd & 4th Wednesday at 6:30 p.m.	
Location – City Hall	
Mayor – PAUL LAMBI	332-8808
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – LEON TOW	332-6874
PATRICK MOODY	327-0393
Ward 2 – PEGGY MEYER	332-0480
BILL SCHUETTE	314-420-6301
Ward 3 – JOHN LUBY	332-6690
NICK GUCCIONE	332-1767
City Administrator ANDY McCOWN.	327-5101
Police Chief ROBERT NOONAN	327-3109
City of St. Charles	949-3200
200 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	(FAX) 940-4625
Council meets – 1st & 3rd Tuesdays at 7:00 p.m	www.stcharlescacity.com
Location – Council Chambers, City Hall	
Mayor – PATTI YORK	949-3268
City Council	
Ward 1 – RICHARD VEIT	949-6981
Ward 2 – LARRY MUENCH	946-0879
Ward 3 – LAURIE FELDMAN	946-4749
Ward 4 – BOB KNEEMILLER	925-1354
Ward 5 – MICHAEL WELLER	441-9191
Ward 6 – JERRY REESE	949-0100
Ward 7 – DAVE BECKERING	949-2027
Ward 8 – MICHAEL L. KLINGHAMMER	724-3955
Ward 9 – RON STIVISON	946-4030
Ward 10 – ERV ERMELING	723-3997
Interim Director of Administration ERNIE RHODES	949-3260
City Clerk MARILYN MCCOY	949-3282
Finance Director KAREN MCDERMOTT	949-3210
City Attorney MIKE VALENTI	949-3274
City Development BRUCE EVANS, Director	949-3223
Economic Development N. NADINE BOON, Director	949-3231
Convention & Visitors DAVID ROSENWASSER, Director	946-7776
Parks/Recreation MARALEE BRITTON, Director	949-3372
Public Works DEBBIE AYLSWORTH, Director	949-3237
Human Resources VACANT	949-3232

Fire Chief ERNIE RHODES	949-3250
Interim Police Chief DENNIS L. CORLEY	949-3300
Municipal Court Admn. CONNIE STRUCKHOFF, 1781 Zumbahl Rd., 63303	949-3378
Municipal Judge DANIEL BARKLAGE	949-3378
Prosecuting Attorney TIMOTHY LOHMAR	441-5400
St. Charles Chamber of Commerce, 2201 First Capitol Dr.	946-0633
U.S. Post Office, 112 S. 5th St.	916-3417

City of St. Peters 477-6600

1 St. Peters Centre Blvd., P.O. Box 9, St. Peters, MO 63376	www.stpetersmo.net
Aldermen meet - 2nd & 4th Thursdays at 7:00 p.m.	
Location – Council Chamber, City Hall	
Mayor – LEN PAGANO, ext. 233	477-6600
Aldermen -	
Ward 1 – JOHN “ROCKY” REITMEYER.	685-8045
DAVE THOMAS	441-0476
Ward 2 – JERRY HOLLINGSWORTH	978-3444
JUDY BATEMAN	397-5359
Ward 3 – BRUCE HOLT	441-3881
GUS ELLIOTT	866-9643
Ward 4 – PATRICK BARCLAY	795-8255
DON AYLES	441-9937
City Administrator WILLIAM P. CHARNISKY	477-6600
City Clerk RHONDA SHAW	477-6600
Municipal Court, 1 St. Peters Centre Blvd.	477-6600
Municipal Judge DONALD L. KOHL, ext. 280	477-6600
Police Chief TOM BISHOP, ext. 523	278-2222
Prosecuting Attorney LORNA FRAHM.	477-6600
Community Arts Center, 1035 St. Peters Howell Road	397-6903
City Information Citizens Action Center, ext. 225	477-6600
St. Peters Chamber of Commerce, 1236 Jungermann Rd., Suite C	447-3336
U.S. Post Office, 7055 Mexico Rd.	397-9022

City of Portage des Sioux

P.O. Box 108, Portage des Sioux, MO 63373	
Aldermen meet – 1st Monday at 7:00 p.m.	
Location – St. Francis School Building, 128 Franham St.	
Mayor – MARK WARNER	899-0640
Aldermen	
Ward 1 – RON BUCHANAN	899-1634
JERRY DAUGHERTY	899-1500
Ward 2 – DIANE FREDERICK	899-1179
RAYMOND PONCIROLI	899-1825

Clerk SUZANNE CISSELL, 1075 LeSieur 899-1544
Collector/Treasurer - ANGIE YOUNG, P.O.. Box 108 899-1415
U.S. Post Office - 1375 Clark St. 800-275-8777

MUNICIPALITIES IN LINCOLN COUNTY

City of Elsberry 573-898-5588

201 Broadway, Elsberry, MO 63343

Mayor – CARLA POTTS

Aldermen

Ward 1 – SHERRILL EDELEN

TERRIE HARPER

Ward 2 – GARY UDNALL

WILLIAM TAYLOR

Ward 3 – VALERIE WEEKS

MARGARET HERRING

Clerk JO ANN CORDSIEMON

City Collector BARBARA JAMES

City of Foley 662-2557

617 Elm, P.O. Box 81, Foley, MO 63347

Mayor - Honorable BILLIE PIECHOINSKI

Aldermen

KATHY HELMIG

SOPHIE STONEBREAKER

MARY SCHMIDT

DAVE ROBINSON

Clerk - SYLVIA COLLIER

City of Fountain “N” Lake 356-1975

132 Bluegill Circle, Moscow Mills, MO 63362

City of Hawk Point 338-4377

P.O. Box 302, Hawk Point, MO 63349

Mayor – REBECCA STEWART

Aldermen

TERRY STUCK

JASON McBRIDE

SISSY TUEPKEN

ROBERT HENEGBRY

Clerk DIANE INGRAM

City of Moscow Mills 356-4220

P.O. Box 36, Moscow Mills, MO 63362

Mayor – LARRY COY

Aldermen

MICHAEL CLYNCH

LISA MEYER

RHONDA NORTON
SHERYL LEJEUNE

Clerk LINDA McNEIL

City of Old Monroe 661-5112

P.O. Box 212, Old Monroe, MO 63369

Mayor – MICHAEL PADELLA

Aldermen SCOT WESTHOFF
KATHERINE SCHULTE
DEBBIE KUNZE
EVELYN WILLEN

Clerk BECKY STILLE

Village of Silex 573-384-5959

310 Cherry St., P.O. Box 191, Silex, MO 63377

Chairman – ROBERT MOMPARD

Clerk DORIS ROYSTER

City of Troy 528-4712

200 Main, Troy, MO 63379

www.cityoftroymissouri.com

Mayor – CHARLES KEMPER, JR.

Aldermen MATT BASS
MORRIS “DANE” COLBERT
JULIA “JUDY” HEEHLER
MONTE COTTLE
DENNIS DETERT
JOSEPH CLARKSON

Clerk KAREN HOTFELDER

City Administrator ROBERT “BOB” FRANK

Village of Truxton 597-3311

P.O. Box 214, Truxton, MO 63381

Chairman – MARK HAWKINS

City of Winfield 668-8100

51 Old Troy Rd., Winfield, MO 63389

Mayor – HARRY STONEBREAKER

Aldermen LARRY DUCNEY
BERNARD PANTHER
STEVE WILLIAMS
DAVE GOODWIN

Clerk CINDY HEMMER

ST. CHARLES COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS

- ST. CHARLES CITY R-VI DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices 443-4000

DR. JAMES COLE, Superintendent

1025 Country Club Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303

www.stcharles.k12.mo.us

School Board - Dennis Hahn, President; Mary Darting; Donna Towers; Wayne Oetting; Karen Perrone; Linda Schulte; and Mike Thorne

Board meets - 2nd Thursday at 7:30 p.m. at Administrative Offices

Early Childhood Education 443-4045

Adult Education & Customized Training 443-4018

ORCHARD FARM

- ST. CHARLES COUNTY R-V DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices 250-5000

DR. DANIEL G. DOZIER, Superintendent www.ofsd.k12.mo.us

2165 Highway V, St. Charles, MO 63301

School Board - Elmer Dwyer, President; Kenneth D. Biermann; Curt Dreyer; Nancy Goeke; Jane Baum; Fred Semke; and Eric Wulff

Board meets - 3rd Tuesday at 7:00 p.m. at Administrative Offices

Early Childhood Education 250-5202

- FORT ZUMWALT R-II DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices 272-6620

DR. BERNARD J. DuBRAY, Superintendent

or 240-2072

110 Virgil, O'Fallon, MO 63366

www.fzschoools.org

School Board: Mary Givens, President; Carol Russell, Vice President; Mike Swaringim; Mike Cummins; Scott Grassor; Jane Landstra; and Barbara Story

Board meets - 3rd Monday at 7:00 p.m. at Administrative Offices

Early Childhood Education 281-9815

Diagnostic Services 281-9815

FORT ZUMWALT NORTH HIGH SCHOOL 272-4447

1230 Tom Ginnever Ave., O'Fallon, MO 63366

Principal, Joe Sutton

FORT ZUMWALT SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL 978-1212

8050 Mexico Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376

Principal, Dr. Graham Weir

FORT ZUMWALT WEST HIGH SCHOOL 379-0300

1251 Turtle Creek Rd., O'Fallon, MO 63366

Principal, Neil Berry

HOPE HIGH SCHOOL 379-5300

307 W. Pitman, O'Fallon, MO 63366

Principal, Beth Niedergerke



2007

Rupp Report

Education

Education is one of my top priorities, and I'm proud to say we were able to come up with some significant funding increases for our elementary and secondary education programs as well as our colleges and universities in the state without raising your taxes.

Public schools in Missouri are, once again, seeing an increase in state money — a half billion dollar increase in funding over the last three years. In the 2nd Senatorial District, I helped secure nearly \$146 million in Foundation Formula money for our schools.

Higher education saw some good increases as well. Colleges and universities in Missouri will get a 4-5 percent increase in state money. We were able to pass the *Lewis & Clark Discovery Initiative*, which will put significant added funding into some much-needed capital improvements for our higher education institutions. Merit- and need-based scholarships were also bolstered, as outlined below.

Scholarships

Bright Flight — Merit-based scholarships increased from \$2,000 to \$3,000 a year for four years, and a new tier of \$1,000 scholarships added for those just below current qualifying levels — both aspects start in 2011.

Access Missouri — Combines two existing need-based scholarships, and boosts available funding from \$25 million to nearly \$75 million. Access Missouri scholarships include:

Public university students: \$1,000 to \$2,150/year.

Private college and university students: \$2,000 to \$4,600/year.

Community college students: \$300 to \$1,000/year.

Missouri Teaching Fellows Program — For teachers working in unaccredited school districts, student loan repayment funds of up to \$5,000 a year for four years, plus a one-time \$1,000 stipend.

Health Care

The legislature took on an ambitious task this year when lawmakers worked to revamp the state's Medicaid system. Through long hours of debate and compromise, we were able to agree on Senate Bill 577, the new MO HealthNet plan. MO HealthNet will be more accountable than the current state-sponsored health care program, making it more sustainable for the long term. We also expanded the Ticket to Work Program to make sure disabled Missourians who want to work don't get punished for doing so.

House Bill 818 expands the eligibility and lowers the premiums for those insured by the Missouri Health Insurance Pool — a state-run program currently covering 3,000 Missourians with chronic health problems. They would be able to get insurance they couldn't get before — at rates that won't break their bank accounts. The bill also allows for a deduction of healthcare expenses from income taxes, while the self-employed will now be able to deduct their insurance premiums from their taxes. Children can stay on their parents' policies until age 25. Small employers will also have more flexibility in varying their insurance premiums from the index rate as well.

We've also built in measures to make sure those who can afford to pay their healthcare bills do so. That's insurance with accountability.

Tax Free Social Security Benefits

Missouri was just one of 15 states that still taxed Social Security benefits as income. Missourians have already paid tax on their contributions, and I viewed the taxing of these benefits as double taxation. Now, under House Bill 444, the state will begin phasing out the taxing of Social Security benefit income paid to those 62 or older and the disabled.

The benefits exemption is being phased in over a six-year period, starting with a 20 percent exemption this year, with the full exemption taking effect in 2012. Over the same time frame, income from certain non-private pension plans (such as those for firefighters, police, teachers, veterans, railroad workers, and certain federal civil service employees) will be exempted up to amounts matching the respective Social Security exemptions. Exemptions apply to individuals with incomes of up to \$85,000 and married couples with incomes of up to \$100,000.

About 250,000 senior citizens in Missouri stand to benefit directly from the exemption, but I believe there are even more who will see an indirect benefit. Exempting the tax on Social Security and certain pension benefits will also serve as an economic development tool by allowing more money from Missouri beneficiaries to flow into our local communities, and by prompting more retirees to relocate to our state and subsequently buy homes, goods and services that help our economy grow.

Special Education Needs

Senate Bill 112, which I sponsored, specifies that the *Missouri Sunset Act* will not apply to the First Steps Program, which was set to expire in June of 2007. A pilot program was also created for our area that allows a coordinator to be hired to locate children who may qualify for the program. The bill also changes the word “handicapped” to “children with disabilities” in the special education statute.

Also, Senate President Pro Tem Michael Gibbons selected me to chair the *Blue Ribbon Panel on Autism*. Our diverse group of 16 lawmakers, parents, physicians, healthcare professionals, and government officials are meeting to identify the issues encompassing autism including gaps in government services for autistic children and helping autistic adults find employment. Upon completion of the meetings, the panel will issue a report to the public by October 31, 2007.

Protecting Your Rights

This year we passed the Castle Doctrine, a measure that allows people who have a reasonable fear of imminent peril or death to use deadly force against the attacker. When an intruder breaks into your home, old Missouri law said you had to wait until the intruder physically attacked you to defend yourself with deadly force. The law we passed now states that the fact an intruder has broken into your home is reason enough to fear for your safety and therefore self defense would apply. Certain safeguards were added to protect law enforcement. In this bill, mental health information will be added to the National Instant Criminal Background Check System to determine eligibility to buy guns.

We passed a separate law forbidding the government from confiscating your lawfully-owned weapon during a natural disaster. This is in response to the governor of Louisiana confiscating all legally owned firearms during the Hurricane Katrina disaster.

Pro-Life Legislation

House Bill 1055 establishes the Missouri Alternatives to Abortion Services Program. This program provides services and counseling to pregnant women and assistance to mothers in caring for their children or placing them up for adoption.

This new law will also keep those who provide abortion services from teaching sex education in our schools. Public schools will also have the option of giving students information on the only guaranteed way to prevent a pregnancy — abstinence — while continuing to give students the latest information about health

benefits, side effects and failure rates for various methods of birth control and sexually-transmitted disease prevention.

Finally, the measure changes the definition of an “ambulatory surgical center” to include any facility that performs or induces second or third trimester abortions, or performs at least five or more first trimester abortions per month. This is an important safety provision for all lives involved.

The abortion issue has been a long, drawn-out debate, but we are making significant gains to protect life.

Title Insurance

Senate Bill 66 is a bill I sponsored to modernize state laws regarding insurance operations in Missouri. This new law provides the consumer protections necessary to guarantee that their insurance will be there when they need it at the best possible price provided through licensed agents.

The new law standardizes enforcement of insurance statutes. Violations will be classified into five levels of severity, and the director of the state Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions, and Professional Registration will be able to better monitor and influence standards of agent conduct. The bill also addresses issues with title insurance, including a prohibition on the misuse or commingling of real estate closing or settlement funds. Currently, state law has no provisions regarding the handling of escrow funds.

We have seen three major title insurance companies in the St. Louis area fail in just the last year. People need to know that the title insurance funds placed in escrow are not used for some other purpose, and that the insurance they purchase now is going to be there in the future when a claim is made.

Gubernatorial Appointments

Each year the governor submits nominees for state boards and commissions to the Senate for its approval. I sponsored the following District 2 residents, who were subsequently approved by the full Senate.

● Herbert S. Dill, Missouri Citizens’ Commission on Compensation for Elected Officials ● Rita K. Duncan, State Committee of Dieticians ● William Dale Finke, State Lottery Commission ● David R. Henke, Missouri Citizens’ Commission on Compensation for Elected Officials ● Dana K. Humphrey, Holocaust Education and Awareness Commission ● Robert D. Onder, Jr., Life Sciences Research Board ● Carol G. Ryan, Missouri Veterinary Medical Board ● Elizabeth M. Schlueter, State Fair Commission

DUBRAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	970-3360
100 DuBray Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Mike Anderson	
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	379-2604
210 Virgil, O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Tim Jamieson	
SOUTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	379-1973
300 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Paul Myers	
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	379-4988
150 Waterford Crossing, O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Lori Jessen	
DARDENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	978-4001
2621 Highway K, O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Jill Hutcheson	
EMGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	978-4186
250 O'Fallon Parkway, O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Alex Tripamer	
FOREST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240-9482
501 Sunflower, O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Randy Gettman	
HAWTHORN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	447-7595
166 Boone Hills Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Kim McKinley	
J.L. MUDD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240-9483
610 Prince Ruppert, O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Sharon Ellerbrook	
LEWIS & CLARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	397-3111
460 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Nelda Wetzel	
MID RIVERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	397-0431
7479 Mexico Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Carol Ransom	
MOUNT HOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240-9484
1099 Mount Hope Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Dr. Sandy Baner	
OSTMANN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	978-4548
200 Meriwether Lewis Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Dr. Gregg Sartorius	
PHEASANT POINT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	379-0173
3450 Pheasant Meadow Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Greg Cicotte	
PROGRESS SOUTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240-9485
201 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Gail Riebeling	

ROCK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	978-1611
8970 Mexico Rd., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Deanne McCullough	
ST. PETERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	397-3211
400 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Harley Marshall	
TWIN CHIMNEYS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240-0093
7396 Twin Chimneys Blvd., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Denise Risner	
WESTHOFF ELEMENTARY	379-4911
900 Homefield Blvd., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Jason Sefrit	

- FRANCIS HOWELL R-III DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	851-4000
DR. RENEE SCHUSTER, Superintendent	www.fhsd.k12.mo.us
4545 Central School Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
School Board - Mark Lafata, President; Bill Spencer, Vice President; Terry Black, Treasurer; Pastor Bob Farr; Marty Hodits; Sandy Sanders; and Ken Schaller	
Board meets - 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. at Administrative Offices	
Early Childhood Special Education	851-5347
Parent Child Center	851-4045
Alternative Schools	851-4076
FRANCIS HOWELL HIGH SCHOOL	851-4700
7001 Highway 94 South, St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Dr. Chris Greiner	
FRANCIS HOWELL NORTH HIGH SCHOOL	851-4900
2549 Hackmann Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
Principal, Dr. Darlene Jones	
FRANCIS HOWELL CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	851-4600
5199 Highway N, St. Charles, MO 63304	
Interim Principal, Jack Ameis	
FRANCIS HOWELL UNION HIGH SCHOOL	851-5000
1405 Hwy. D, St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Michael Hylen	
HERITAGE LANDING SCHOOL	851-5300
1400 Gettysburg Landing, St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Rick Bell	
BARNWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-4100
1035 Jungs Station Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
Principal, David Eckhoff	
BRYAN MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-5800
605 Independence Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Sue Hartman	

FRANCIS HOWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-4800
825 O'Fallon Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Amy Johnston	
HOLLENBECK MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-5400
4555 Central School Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Woody Borgschulte	
SAEGER MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-5600
5201 Highway N, St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Brian Schick	
BECKY DAVID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-4200
1155 Jungs Station Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
Principal, Michael Bain	
CASTLIO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-4300
1020 Dingledine Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Ms. Bridget Niedringhaus	
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-5700
4525 Central School Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Stacey King	
DANIEL BOONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-4400
201 W. Highway D, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Joni Beck	
FAIRMOUNT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-4500
1725 Thoele Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Dr. Marion Siefert	
HARVEST RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-5100
1220 Harvest Ridge Dr., St. Charles, MO 63303	
Principal, Brien McCarthy	
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-5200
2501 Hackmann Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
Principal, Ms. Jennette Barker	
INDEPENDENCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-5900
4800 Meadows Parkway, St. Charles, MO 63304	
Principal, Emily Allen	
JOHN WELDON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-5500
7370 Weldon Spring Rd., Dardenne Prairie, MO 63368	
Principal, Cindi Crigler	
WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-6100
141 Weiss Road, St. Peters, MO 63376	
Principal, Pat McCoy	

- WENTZVILLE R-IV DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	327-3800
DR. TERRY ADAMS, Superintendent	www.wentzville.k12.mo.us
One Campus Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	
School Board - Denise Hackman, President; Cheryl Delaporta, Vice President; Sherry Cox, Secretary; Joe McDonald; Patrick Nasi; David Ness; and Dale Schaper	
Board Meets – 3rd Thursday at 7 p.m. at Administrative Offices	
Early Childhood Special Education	327-3863
Independent Learning Center	327-3941
WENTZVILLE HOLT HIGH	327-3876
600 Campus Drive, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, John Waters	
WENTZVILLE TIMBERLAND HIGH	327-3988
559 East Hwy. N, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Dr. David Waters	
WENTZVILLE MIDDLE	327-3815
405 Campus Drive, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Nathan Tyson	
WENTZVILLE SOUTH MIDDLE	327-3928
561 East Highway N, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Jennifer Waters	
BOONE TRAIL ELEMENTARY	327-3830
555 East Highway N, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, John Schulte	
CROSSROADS ELEMENTARY	625-4537
7500 Highway N, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
Principal, Richard Beauchamp	
DUELLO ELEMENTARY	327-3830
1814 Duello Rd., Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	
Principal, Kathy Jo Fisher	
FRONTIER MIDDLE SCHOOL	625-1026
9233 Hwy DD, O’Fallon, MO 63368	
Principal, Phil Ragusky	
GREEN TREE ELEMENTARY	625-5600
1000 Ronald Reagan Drive, Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	
Principal, Brian Clemons	
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY K-2	327-3846
612 Blumhoff, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Mike Schmerold	
HERITAGE ELEMENTARY 3-5	327-3839
601 Carr Street, Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Laura Prendergast	

PEINE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	327-5100
1107 Peine Rd., Wentzville, MO 63385	
Principal, Deanna Kitson	
PRAIRIE VIEW ELEMENTARY	625-2494
1550 Feise Rd., O’Fallon, MO 63368	
Principal, Laurie O’Leary	

LINCOLN COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS

ELSBERRY R-II

Administrative Offices	573-898-5554
Larry J. Flanagan, Superintendent	
138 Tomahawk Dr, Elsberry, MO 63343-0106	
School Board – Jim Mayes, President; Mark Rhoades, Vice President; Ann Anthony, Secretary; Alan Lagemann, Treasurer; Sean O’Brien; Jim Heitman; Mike Bange; and John Boedeker	
Tracey L Howard, Secretary to Superintendent	
Anne M Anthony, Bus. Mgr.	
Karin Busiere, Prof. Dev. Chairperson	
ELSBERRY HIGH.	573-898-5554
138 Tomahawk Dr, Elsberry, MO 63343-0106	
Principal, Errol G Spratt	
IDA CANNON MIDDLE.	573-898-5554
178 Tomahawk Dr, Elsberry, MO 63343-0106	
Principal, Kenny Youmans	
CLARENCE CANNON ELEMENTARY	573-898-5554
188 Tomahawk Dr, Elsberry, MO 63343-0106	
Principal, Cyril Heintzelman	

SILEX R-I

Administrative Offices	573-384-5227
Glenn Niffen, Superintendent	
64 Hwy UU, Silex, MO 63377-0046	
School Board , Sheila Geeding, President; Tom Krueger, Vice President; Bill Sullivan, Treasurer; Pam Paulsmeyer, Secretary; Ken McDonald; Gary Mudd; and Dan Hammett	
Amy Groenik, Secretary to Superintendent	
Jennifer Capstick, Prof. Dev. Chairperson	
SILEX HIGH.	573-384-5227
64 Hwy UU, PO Box 46, Silex, MO 63377-0046	
Principal, Bruce Werkmeister	
SILEX ELEMENTARY.	573-384-5044
64 Hwy UU, PO Box 46, Silex, MO 63377-0046	
Principal, Melissa Orf	

TROY R-III

Administrative Offices	462-6098
Dr. Terry Morrow, Superintendent	www.troy.k12.mo.us
951 W College, Troy, MO 63379-1112	
School Board , Dale Black, President; Kevin Flynn, Vice President; William Bernhardt, Secretary; Barbara Arnold, Treasurer; Eric Hood; Ron Mills; and Mary Sue Thompson	
Denise Francisco, Executive Assistant to Superintendent	
Nancy Steele, Asst. Superintendent of Curriculum	
Charlie Branham, Asst. Superintendent of Facilities and Maintenance	
Dan Busekrus, Professional Development Chair	
Connie Crane, Registrar of Technology and Data	
TROY BUCHANAN HIGH	528-4618
1190 Old Cap-Au-Gris, Troy, MO 63379-2300	
Principal, Steve Hunter	
TROY MIDDLE	528-7057
713 W College, Troy, MO 63379-1109	
Principal, Mary Ingmire	
CLAUDE BROWN INTERMEDIATE	528-4623
711 W College, Troy, MO 63379-1190	
Principal, Sue Bell	
BOONE ELEMENTARY	528-1560
1464 Boone St., Troy, MO 63379	
Principal, Terri Stolle	
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY	528-1990
1484 51 N Main St, Troy, MO 63379	
Principal, Kevin Conner	
MAIN STREET ELEMENTARY	528-4809
1464 Boone St., MO 63379	
Principal, Jessica Garrison	
NEW HORIZONS LEARNING CENTER	528-7667
41 Clonts Field Dr., Troy, MO 63379	
Principal, Tony Haan	
HAWK POINT ELEMENTARY	338-4366
327 Maple St, Hawk Point, MO 63349-0207	
Principal, Casey Godfrey	
WILLIAM R. CAPPEL ELEMENTARY	356-4246
121 Hampel Rd, Moscow Mills, MO 63362-2403	
Principal, Todd Culbertson	

WINFIELD R-IV

Adminsitratve Offices	668-8188
Dr. Arnold Bell, Superintendent	
701 Elm St, Winfield, MO 63389-9511	

School Board, Rodney Hahn, President; Mike Keating, Sr., Vice President; Mike Bash; Mike Bromwich; Joseph Galloway; Julie Kearns; and Theresa Fredeking
 Martha S McAdams, Asst. Superintendent and Prof. Dev. Chairperson
WINFIELD HIGH 668-8130
 701 Elm St, Winfield, MO 63389-9511
 Principal, Tim Reller
WINFIELD MIDDLE 668-8001
 701 Elm St, Winfield, MO 63389-9511
 Principal, Jeff Haug
WINFIELD ELEMENTARY 668-8195
 701 Elm St, Winfield, MO 63389-9511
 Principal, Nancy Baker
WINFIELD INTERMEDIATE 668-8300
 701 Elm St, Winfield, MO 63389-9511
 Principal, Shanna Weber

COLLEGES & STUDENT LOAN INFORMATION

LINDENWOOD UNIVERSITY 949-2000
 209 S. Kingshighway, St. Charles, MO 63301 www.lindenwood.edu
MARYVILLE UNIVERSITY 978-4277
 154 Triad West Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366 www.maryville.edu
MISSOURI BAPTIST COLLEGE 366-4363
 75 College Campus Dr., Moscow Mills, MO 63362 www.mobap.edu
PIKE-LINCOLN TECHNICAL CENTER 573-485-2900
 342 Vo Tech, Eolia, MO 63344 info@pltc.k12.mo.us
ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY COLLEGE 922-8000
 4601 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376 www.stchas.edu
SANFORD-BROWN COLLEGE 800-566-2685
 3555 Franks Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301 www.sanford-brown.edu
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI EXTENSION CENTER 528-4613
 880 W. College, Troy, MO 63379 www.outreach.missouri.edu/lincoln/
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-ST. LOUIS 922-8675
 St. Charles Community College Campus www.umsl.edu
WEBSTER UNIVERSITY 314-968-5955
 470 East Lockwood Ave., St. Louis, MO 63119 www.webster.edu

EDUCATION GRANTS & LOANS

Federal Student Information Center 800-433-3243
 P.O. Box 84, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.studentaid.ed.gov
Missouri Student Financial Aid Service Center 573-751-3940
 3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65109 or 800-473-6757
www.dhe.mo.gov

COMMUNITY/HUMAN SERVICES

AUTISM SUPPORT GROUP	441-5185
BIRTHRIGHT COUNSELING	724-1200
205 N. 5th, Suite 307, St. Charles, MO 63301	
BRIDGEWAY COUNSELING SERVICES, INC.	757-2200
1601 Old South River Road, St. Charles, MO 63303	
CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES	498-2273
255 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
COMMUNITY CONNECTION	www.communityconnection.org
COMMUNITY COUNCIL OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY	936-8023
Community services network and volunteer clearinghouse	
425 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
CONNECTIONS TO SUCCESS	940-8027
523 S. Fifth Street, St. Charles, MO 63301	
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES RESOURCE BOARD	939-3351
156 St. Peters Centre Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
DIVISION OF FAMILY SERVICES	940-3170
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 100, St. Charles, MO 63301	
FISH of St. Charles County	447-5482
Assistance to needy, including food & clothing	
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY	949-5508
LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES	949-5522
NORTHEAST COMMUNITY ACTION CORP. (NECAC)	292-3177
3400 Meadow Pointe Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
SALVATION ARMY	
One William Booth Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	240-4969
2140 N. 4th, St. Charles, MO 63301	946-7966
SHARE (Pregnancy & Infant Loss Support)	947-6164
402 Jackson St., St. Charles, MO 63301	or 800-821-6819
STS. JOACHIM & ANN CARE SERVICE	441-1302
4112 McClay Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
THE COUNTY CALENDAR	www.thecountycalendar.com
Community events online	
UNIVERSITY EXTENSION CENTER	970-3000
Community, educational & agricultural outreach services	
260 Brown Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
UNITED SERVICES FOR THE HANDICAPPED	927-2700
4140 Old Mill Parkway, St. Peters, MO 63376 or 2025 Hanley Road, O'Fallon, MO	
UNITED WAY - Information and Referral	800-427-4626
5988 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., Ste. 238, St. Charles, MO 63304	939-3303
WOMEN'S CENTER	946-6854
Emergency shelter for battered women & children	
Intervention services for abusive men	

CONSUMER PROTECTION

AUTO SAFETY HOTLINE	888-327-4236
Recall information - National Highway Traffic Safety	
BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU	
12 Sunnen Dr., Suite 121, St. Louis, MO 63143	314-645-3300
AutoLine	800-955-5100
C.L.A.I.M. PROGRAM	800-390-3330
Health insurance counseling for Medicare beneficiaries	
CONSUMER FRAUD HOTLINE	800-392-8222
Missouri Attorney General	
CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELING	441-9107
Non-profit community service organization	
1600 Heritage Landing, Suite F04, St. Charles, MO 63303	
CONSUMER PRODUCTS SAFETY COMMISSION	800-638-2772
	www.cpsc.gov
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION	888-225-5322
Regulates cable TV and cellular phones	
FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION CENTER	800-688-9889
Internet site	www.pueblo.gsa.gov
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION	202-326-2222
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20580	
FINANCE DIVISION - State government	573-751-3242
Regulates banks, S&Ls, credit agencies	www.missouri-finance.org
INSURANCE INQUIRIES & COMPLAINTS	
Missouri Department of Insurance	800-726-7390
MISSOURI NO CALL PROGRAM - reduce telemarketing calls	866-662-2551
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	800-392-4211
Regulates utilities	www.psc.mo.gov
P.O. Box 360, Jefferson City, MO 65102	
SECURITIES DIVISION HOTLINE	800-721-7996
Missouri Secretary of State Office	

DRIVERS & AUTO LICENSES

DIV. OF MOTOR VEHICLE & DRIVERS LICENSING	573-751-4509
Truman State Office Bldg., Jefferson City, MO 65105	
Online Vehicle Plate Renewals	www.plates.mo.gov
LINCOLN COUNTY LICENSE BUREAU FEE OFFICES –	
Elsberry	573-898-2213
106 North 3rd, Unit B, Elsberry, MO 63343	
Troy	528-6533
103B N. Lincoln Drive, Troy, MO 63379	

ST. CHARLES COUNTY LICENSE BUREAU FEE OFFICES -

St. Charles, 2499 Raymond Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	946-4456
Harvester, 4217-19 Old Hwy. 94, St. Charles, MO 63304	441-6074
O'Fallon, 2380 Highway K, O'Fallon, MO 63366	971-6766
Wentzville, 807 East Pearce Blvd., Wentzville, MO 63385	327-7144
Gateway Clean Air Program	888-748-1247
Internet	www.gatewaycleanair.com

EMPLOYERS / BUSINESS RESOURCES

BUSINESS ASSISTANCE CENTER	888-751-2863
Missouri program to assist new & established businesses	
Internet	www.missouribusiness.net
CORPORATION REGISTRATION	314-340-7490
Secretary of State	www.sos.mo.gov
ECONOMIC DEV. CENTER OF ST. CHARLES CO.	441-6880
5988 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., St. Charles, MO 63304	
OSHA (Occupational Safety & Health Adm.)	800-392-7743
911 Washington Ave., Room 420, St. Louis, MO 63101	
U.S. BUSINESS ADVISOR	www.business.gov
U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADM.	314-539-6600
	www.sba.gov

EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING

BOONE CENTER WORKSHOP	978-4300
For mentally & physically handicapped	
200 Trade Center Dr. West, St. Peters, MO 63376	
CAREER CENTERS (County & State)	278-1360
212 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, Mo 63376	
Missouri Div. of Workforce Development	www.works.mo.gov
FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER	800-688-9889
Federal job information	
MISSOURI DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY	
To file for benefits call	314-340-4950 or 800-320-2519
To file for benefits online	www.ui.dolir.mo.gov
MISSOURI DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS	573-751-3403
P.O. Box 449, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dolir.mo.gov/lr
MISSOURI DIVISION OF PROF. REGISTRATION	573-751-0293
3605 Missouri Blvd., Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.pr.mo.gov
MISSOURI DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION	
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 300	www.dolir.mo.gov/wc
St. Charles, MO 63301	
Employee Assistance, Fraud & Non-compliance Unit	800-592-6003

MISSOURI VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 940-3300
 3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 400, St. Charles, MO 63301

HEALTH & WELLNESS SERVICES

Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital **800-392-0936**

10 Hospital Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376

Physician Referral Service 928-9355

Lincoln County Medical Center **528-8551**

1000 E. Cherry, Troy, MO 63379

Progress West HealthCare Center **344-1000**

2 Progress Point Parkway, O'Fallon, MO 63368

Physician Referral Service 344-2273

St. Joseph Health Center **947-5000**

300 1st Capitol Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301

Doctor Referral 800-446-6624

St. Joseph Health Center-Wentzville **327-1000**

500 Medical Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385

St. Joseph Hospital West **625-5200**

100 Medical Plaza, Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367

Doctor Referral 314-776-3627

AIDS - National AIDS Information Hotline 800-342-2437

AIDS- State Health Dept. Hotline 866-628-9891

ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE (help & referrals) 800-252-6465

National Treatment Hotline 800-662-4357

National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse 314-962-3456

CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE OF MO 800-422-6237

CRIDER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH

300 Water St., St. Charles, MO 63301 946-4000

1032 Crosswinds Ct., Wentzville, MO 63385 332-8000

MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION 314-773-1399

Information and referrals

MISSOURI DEPT. OF MENTAL HEALTH-Lincoln County 528-6117

#5 Health Dept. Dr., Troy, MO 63379

St. Louis Regional Center local office 926-1200

119 Olympic, St. Peters, MO 63376

NATIONAL HOSPICE ORGANIZATION 800-338-8619

Patient referral & general information 800-658-8898

POISON CONTROL CENTER 314-772-5200 or 800-366-8888

RARE DISORDERS (National organization) 800-999-6673

ST. CHARLES COUNTY HEALTH NURSE 800-822-4012

1650 Boone's Lick Rd., St. Charles, MO 63301 or 949-7400

TEL-LINK HELP LINE (MO DEPT. OF HEALTH) 800-835-5465

Health information & referrals for women & children

VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION 800-392-4740

HOTLINES & HELPFUL NUMBERS

ADOPTION	800-554-2222
AGING INFORMATION REFERRAL	800-235-5503
AID TO FAMILIES WITH DEPENDENT CHILDREN	800-392-1261
ARSON ALERT	800-392-7766
CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT	800-392-3738
CRIME STOPPERS	949-3333
Complete anonymity for informants	
Rewards given for information leading to arrests & convictions	
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE VICTIMS	
NATIONAL HOTLINE	800-799-7233
ELDERLY ABUSE & NEGLECT	800-392-0210
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA)	800-223-0425
GAMBLING ADDICTION HOTLINE	888-238-7633
MISSOURI LOTTERY	800-632-8188
	www.molottery.com
PARENTAL STRESS HELP	800-367-2543
PARENT SUPPORT GROUP	314-993-7550
Weekly meetings in St. Charles (formerly Toughlove)	
PEACE CORPS RECRUITMENT	800-424-8580
SCHOOL VIOLENCE STATEWIDE HOTLINE	866-748-7047
TEEN DATING ABUSE NATIONAL HOTLINE	866-331-9474
	www.loveisrespect.org

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT	940-3100
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 200, St. Charles, MO 63301-4052	
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS	877-781-4236
P.O. Box 1129, Jefferson City, MO 65102	
505 Washington, St. Louis, MO 63101	314-340-7590
HOUSING DISCRIMINATION HOTLINE	800-669-9777
LEGAL SERVICES OF EASTERN MISSOURI	800-444-0514
Includes legal advocate services for abused women (St. Louis)	
MISSOURI BAR LAWYER REFERRAL	314-621-6680
MISSOURI PROTECTION & ADVOCACY SERVICES	800-392-8667
For persons with disabilities	
PROBATION & PAROLE	940-3333
211 Compass Point, St. Charles, MO 63301	
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY - ST. CHARLES COUNTY	949-7355
PUBLIC DEFENDER – ST. CHARLES COUNTY	949-7300
PUBLIC DEFENDER – LINCOLN COUNTY	528-5084

LIBRARIES

- ST. CHARLES CITY-COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT -

Administrative Office 441-2300
77 Boone Hills Dr., P.O. Box 529, St. Peters, MO 63376
Carl Sandstedt, Director

- BRANCHES -

Boone's Trail 398-6200
#10 Fiddlecreek Plaza, New Melle, MO 63365
Corporate Parkway 327-4010
1200 Corporate Parkway, Wentzville, MO 63385
Deer Run 980-1332
1300 N. Main, O'Fallon, MO 63366
Joseph R. Palmer Family Memorial Library 573-898-5821
502 Broadway, Elsberry, MO 63343
Kathryn Linnemann 723-0232
2323 Elm St., St. Charles, MO 63301
Kisker Rd. 447-7323
1000 Kisker Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304
McClay Rd. 441-7577
2760 McClay Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303
Middendorf-Kredell 978-7926
2750 Highway K, O'Fallon, MO 63366
North County 753-3070
1825 Commonfield Rd., Portage des Sioux, MO 63373
Powell Memorial Library 528-7853
951 W. College, Troy, MO 63379
South County 228-4855
5577 Walnut St., Augusta, MO 63332
Spencer Rd. 447-2320
427 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376
Library Catalog & Resources Online www.win.org/library
Info Support Line 477-1796

- LINCOLN COUNTY LIBRARIES -

Powell Memorial Library 528-7853
951 West College St., Troy, MO 63369
Joseph R. Palmer Library 573-898-5821
501 Broadway, Elsberry, MO 63343

- STATE LIBRARY SERVICES -

Missouri State Archives 573-751-3280
Internet www.sos.mo.gov/archives
Wolfner Library for Blind & Physically Handicapped 800-392-2614

SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES

DIVISION OF AGING - Lincoln County	528-8521
384 N. Lincoln Dr., Troy, MO 63379	
St. Charles County	940-3170
3737 Harry S Truman, Suite 100, St. Charles, MO 63301	
LINCOLN COUNTY COUNCIL ON AGING	528-7000
1380 Boone St., Troy, MO 63379	
MEDICARE HOTLINE	800-633-4227
Internet	www.medicare.gov
MID-EAST AREA AGENCY ON AGING	800-243-6060
MISSOURI DEPT. OF HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES	800-235-5503
P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102	
Guide for Seniors online	www.dhss.mo.gov
MISSOURI Rx PROGRAM	800-375-1406
State's Prescription Plan	www.morx.mo.gov
RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM &	724-7787
NECAC SENIOR CORP. FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM	
3400 Meadow Pointe Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	272-3476
103C N. Lincoln Dr., Troy, MO 63379	528-7604
SENIOR PROPERTY TAX & RENT CREDIT	573-751-3505
P.O. Box 2800, Jefferson City, MO 65102	or 800-877-6881
ST. JOSEPH HEALTH CENTER SENIOR SERVICES	947-5056
Geriatric health (specialists) & dental clinic	
300 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	

SOCIAL SECURITY MEDICARE/MEDICAID

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	800-772-1213
112 Piper Hill Dr., Ste. 6, St. Peters, MO 63376	www.ssa.gov
MEDICARE INFORMATION	800-633-4227
	www.medicare.gov
MEDICAID INFORMATION	800-392-2161
	www.dss.mo.gov/dms
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID	877-267-2323
	www.cms.hhs.gov
C.L.A.I.M. PROGRAM	800-390-3330
Health insurance counseling for Medicare beneficiaries	

TAX INFORMATION

- FEDERAL TAXES -

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE	800-829-1040
	www.irs.gov
REFUND INFORMATION	800-829-4477
FORMS	800-829-3676

- STATE TAXES -

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE	www.dor.mo.gov/tax
Individual Income Tax	573-751-3505
Corporation Income Tax	573-751-4541
Sales Tax	573-751-2836
STATE TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE CENTER	314-877-0177
3256 Laclede Station Rd., Ste 101, St. Louis, MO 63143	
FORMS	800-877-6881
	www.dor.mo.gov/tax/forms

TRANSPORTATION

MODOT CUSTOMER SERVICE	888-ASK-MODOT
AMTRAK (Information & reservations)	800-872-7245
METRO LINK	314-982-1400
707 N. 1st, St. Louis, MO 63102	www.metrostlouis.org
EAST-WEST GATEWAY COORDINATING COUNCIL	314-421-4220
1 Memorial Dr., Ste. 1600, St. Louis, MO 63102	www.ewgateway.org
KATY TRAIL CONDITIONS	800-334-6946
MISSOURI ROAD CONDITIONS	800-222-6400
MISSOURI HIGHWAY PATROL (Troop C)	314-340-4000
599 S. Mason, St. Louis, MO 63141	
SHERIFFS' OFFICES	
Lincoln County	528-8546
St. Charles County	949-0809
TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (OATS)	
Lincoln County	573-588-2103
St. Charles County	800-201-6287

VETERANS' SERVICES

VETERANS' INFORMATION	800-827-1000
U.S. Department of Veterans' Affairs	
MISSOURI VETERANS' COMMISSION	866-838-4636
VETERANS STATE SERVICE OFFICER	949-7330
201 N. 2nd, Suite 323, St. Charles, MO 63301	
ST. CHARLES VETERANS OUTPATIENT CLINIC	498-1113
7 Jason Ct. (off Westwood Dr.) St. Charles, MO 63304	

VOTER REGISTRATION & ELECTIONS

Lincoln County Clerk	528-6300
County Courthouse, 201 Main, Troy, MO 63379	
St. Charles County Clerk	949-7550
397 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
FEDERAL ELECTIOxNS COMMISSION	800-424-9530
STATE ELECTION SERVICES	800-669-8683
Secretary of State, P.O. Box 1767, Jefferson City, MO 65102	

MISSOURI ETHICS COMMISSION 800-392-8660
P.O. Box 1254, Jefferson City, MO 65102

YOUTH SERVICES

BOONSLICK STATE SCHOOL (for severely handicapped) 441-6465
321 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY
1400 Olive, St. Charles, MO 63301 946-6255
#1 Club Way, St. Peters, MO 63376 240-9150

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES AUTHORITY..... 949-7556
1650 Boone’s Lick, St. Charles, MO 63301

CHILDREN’S HOME SOCIETY 940-1119
Specializing in care to children with serious medical conditions
2424 Muegge Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303

CRISIS NURSERY 947-0600
315 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301

HEAD START & EARLY HEAD START
19 Fairgrounds Road, Troy, MO 63379 462-6061
1200 Continental Dr., Wentzville, MO. 63385 332-0265
Community programs for children ages 0 to 5.

KUTO-KIDS UNDER TWENTY-ONE (Youth Crisis) 888-644-5886

NATIONAL CENTER FOR MISSING &
EXPLOITED CHILDREN 800-843-5678

RUNAWAY CHILDREN (National runaway switchboard) 800-621-4000

SIDS RESOURCES 800-421-3511
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome

TLC JUVENILE HOTLINE 877-936-1600
Answers to Juvenile Law Questions

TREND (Turning Resources & Energy in New Directions) 314-962-5124
8790 Manchester, St. Louis, MO 63144

UNITED SERVICES, INC. 926-2700
4140 Old Mill Parkway, St. Peters, MO 63376

YMCA
3900 Shady Springs Ln., St. Peters, MO 63376 928-1928
3451 Pheasant Meadows Dr., O’Fallon, MO 63366 379-0092

YOUTH IN NEED 946-0101
Services include emergency shelter & counseling
516 Jefferson, St. Charles, MO 63301

VISITING THE CAPITAL CITY

If you plan to visit Jefferson City, the following tours and attractions are available to the public at no cost. No tours on New Year's Day, Easter, Thanksgiving and Christmas.

You may arrange any of these tours yourself, or if you wish, you may call my office and we will be glad to arrange them for you.

Missouri Capitol

The Missouri Capitol is one of the most beautiful in the nation. For your convenience it is open every day year-round, but the best time to visit is from January to mid-May when the Legislature is in session. While you are there be sure to visit your senator and representative's offices, the Senate and House chambers, and the House Lounge where the famous Thomas Hart Benton murals decorate the walls. Guided tours are available daily on the hour between 8 am and 11 am and 1pm to 4 pm. For more information or to make reservations call 573-751-2854.

Governor's Mansion

The Governor's Mansion is open for tours on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 10 am to noon and 1 to 3 pm. No tours during August and December, except for the traditional Christmas Candlelight Tours which take place on two evenings during the holiday season. Reservations are required for groups of 10 or more persons. Call 573-751-7929, or fax your request to 573-751-9219.

Due to security and preservation concerns, no packages, including backpacks, food, beverages or chewing gum can be brought onto the property. Cameras are welcome. Cell phones should be turned off during tours.

Supreme Court Building

In addition to offices for the judges, the building houses the offices of the clerk of the Supreme Court and the state attorney general. The Court's 2-story library extends the entire length of the building, and contains more than 110,000 volumes. The 3-story, red brick French Renaissance style building contains 2 courtrooms. It is located across from the Capitol Building. Reservations for tours are required and may be arranged from 9 am to 3 pm weekdays, by calling 573-751-4144.

Runge Conservation Nature Center

The nature center, located on Hwy. 179, features 3,000 square feet of exhibits on Missouri's forests, rivers, caves and other habitats. Naturalists offer programs during the day, evenings and on weekends. Five hiking trails, a 200-seat auditorium, a library, 3 classrooms and a wildlife viewing area are available. All programs and facilities are free to the public. The Runge Center is open Monday through Saturday, 8 am to 5 pm, and Sundays noon to 5 pm. Call 573-526-5544 for more information.

Missouri Highway Patrol Safety Education Center and Museum

The Education Center and Museum features law enforcement antiques and guns, alcohol, drug and seatbelt displays. The center is located at 1510 East Elm and is open 8 am to 5 pm weekdays (except for state holidays). For tour information call 573-526-6149.

